

BIOGRAPHICAL
SKETCH

NAME			
Jan Anderson Talley			
eRA COMMONS USER NAME TALLEY			
EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREES	MM/YY	FIELD OF STUDY
Syracuse University, Syracuse, New York	BA	05/70	Psychology
Syracuse University, Syracuse, New York	MSW	05/75	Social Work
University Of Kansas, Lawrence, Kansas	MA	12/98	Cognitive Psychology
University Of Kansas, Lawrence, Kansas	PhD	07/10	Behavioral Psychology

A. Personal Statement

Dr. Talley has spent the last 18 years monitoring, evaluating and administering program evaluations for health initiatives in the Greater Kansas City metroplex. Dr. Talley also monitored the outcomes for over 60 agencies who received public funding for the provision of mental health services in Jackson County. Her paper presentations at national and international conferences have addressed health issues for the underserved and the chronically ill. Dr. Talley has provided reliability measures for fidelity to the protocol for a National Institute on Drug Abuse study in her role as project manager. She has also provided reliability ratings for measures used in several studies while participating in research at the Crittenton Children's Center as well as at KCUMB.

B. Positions

Positions and Employment

April 2010 to present: **Research Analyst, Director of Summer Student Research Fellowship**, Division of Research, KCUMB, Kansas City, Mo.

August 2011 to present: **Part time faculty**, Department of Social Sciences (Psychology), Blue River Community College, Independence , Missouri

May 2004 to 2011: **President**, Talley Consulting, Inc., Lee's Summit, Mo.

August 2003 to January 2009: **Director of Research and Evaluation**, Crittenton Children's Center, Kansas City, Mo.

November 1992 to July 2003: **Monitor**, Jackson County Mental Health Levy Fund, Kansas City, Mo.

January 1990 to January 1994: **Graduate Research Assistant**, University of Kansas, Lawrence, Ks.

January 1983 to January 1992: **Instructor**, University of Kansas, Lawrence, Ks.

C. Selected publications.

Most relevant to the current application

- 2012 Pottala JV, Talley JA, Churchill S, Lynch D, Moylan C, von Schacky C, and Harris WS. Red blood cell fatty acids are associated with depression in a case-control study of adolescents. *PLEFA*. 2012;86(4-5):161-165.
- 2011 Talley, JA. Treatment outcomes and medication compliance for children and adolescents, 30 days post-discharge from an in-patient psychiatric hospital. *MO MED* 2011;108(6):439-442.

Prior publications

- 1985 Feeling Good about Me Group Manual, Johnson County Association for the Prevention of Child Abuse (national distribution).
- 1976 Mid-Ohio Health Planning Federation - Rape Procedures Manual.

Paper Presentations relevant to the current application

- 2008 Harris, W., Talley, J., Lynch, D., Pottala, J., Simon, S., Churchill, S. (May, 2008). Red blood cell, Docosahexaenoic Acid is reduced in depressed adolescents. International Society for the Study of Fatty Acids and Lipids Conference, Kansas City
- 2007 Harris, W., Talley, J., Lynch, D., Pottala, J., Simon, S., Churchill, S. (May, 2007). Blood Omega-3 Fatty Acids and risk for depression in adolescents. St. Luke's Foundation Research Conference.
- 2005 Talley, J., Churchill, S. (2005, November). Social validity measure as a tool for empowerment evaluation. International Conference for American and Canadian Evaluation Associations. Toronto, Canada.
- 2003 Talley, J., Shontz, F. (2003, November). Empowerment evaluation of the Boys & Girls Club of Greater Kansas City. American Evaluation Association. Reno, Nevada.
- 2001 Talley, J., Shontz, F., Lyons, A. (2001, November). Outcome evaluation of a culinary school for homeless persons with the assistance of a consumer judge. American Evaluation Association, Saint Louis, Missouri.
- 2000 Talley, J.A., Shontz, F., Hooks, J. (2000, November). 4-H ASAP representative case analysis. American Evaluation Association. Honolulu.
- 1998 Talley, J.A. (1998, November). Teen mentor empowerment evaluation. American Evaluation Association. Chicago.
- 1997 Talley, J.A. (1997, November). 4-H ASAP empowerment evaluation. American Evaluation Association. San Diego.
- 1994 Talley, J.A. and Murphy, K. (1994, April). The effects of crisis on family television use. Society for Research in Child Development.

1986 Talley, J. A. (1986) Battered Women: Fear behavior. Kansas Association for Domestic Violence Prevention.

D. Research Support.

Ongoing Research Support

American Association of College of Osteopathic Medicine
Evaluation of the Efficacy of the One Minute Preceptor Model to teach Clinical Diagnosis to Medical Students
\$5,000
PI: Dr. Sara Parrott
Role: Co-PI

Completed Research Support

Healthcare Foundation of Greater Kansas City
Evaluation of Score One for Health program
\$10,000
10/2010-08/2011
PI: Dr. Jan Talley
Role: PI

National Institute on Drug Abuse
Randomized Controlled Trial of Osmotic-Release Methylphenidate (OROS-MPH) for Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) in Adolescents with Substance Use Disorders (SUD)
\$250,000
02/2006-01/2009
PI: Dr. Paula Riggs
Role: Site Study Coordinator

Greater Kansas City Mental Health Foundation
Increase in Medication Regimen Compliance for In-patient Adolescents Diagnosed with Post Traumatic Stress Disorder
\$25,000
10/2003-09/2004
PI: Dr. Jan Talley
Role: PI